
S E C T I O N   9 0 5  --  P R O P O S A L   (CONTINUED) 

I (We) hereby certify by digital signature and electronic submission via Bid Express of the Section 905 proposal below, that all certifications, 
disclosures and affidavits incorporated herein are deemed to be duly executed in the aggregate, fully enforceable and binding upon delivery of 
the bid proposal.  I (We) further acknowledge that this certification shall not extend to the bid bond or alternate security which must be separately 
executed for the benefit of the Commission.  This signature does not cure deficiencies in any required certifications, disclosures and/or affidavits.  
I (We) also acknowledge the right of the Commission to require full and final execution on any certification, disclosure or affidavit contained in 
the proposal at the Commission’s election upon award.  Failure to so execute at the Commission’s request within the time allowed in the Standard 
Specifications for execution of all contract documents will result in forfeiture of the bid bond or alternate security. 
 
Bidder acknowledges receipt of and has added to and made a part of the proposal and contract documents the following addendum (addenda): 

     ADDENDUM NO.  1     DATED 6/20/2024     ADDENDUM NO.      DATED     
     ADDENDUM NO  2     DATED 6/24/2024     ADDENDUM NO.      DATED     
     ADDENDUM NO  3     DATED 7/9/2024     ADDENDUM NO.      DATED     

 

Number Description  TOTAL ADDENDA:   3  
(Must agree with total addenda issued prior to opening of bids) 
 
Respectfully Submitted,   
 

DATE   

 
 Contractor 

BY  
 Signature 

TITLE  

ADDRESS  

CITY, STATE, ZIP  

PHONE  

FAX  

E-MAIL  

1 Revised Table of Contents; Added S.P No. 907-202-4; 
Amendment EBSx Download Required. 

2 Postponed til July 11, 2024 Letting; Amendment EBSx 
Download Required. 

3 Revised Notice to Bidder No. 5803; Revised Bid Items; Revised 
Progress Schedule; Revised or Added Plan Sheet Nos. 8002, 
8003 & 8009; Amendment EBSx Download Required.

        

        

        

(To be filled in if a corporation) 
 
Our corporation is chartered under the Laws of the State of    and the names, 
titles and business addresses of the executives are as follows: 

  
 President Address 

  
 Secretary Address 

  
 Treasurer Address 
 
The following is my (our) itemized proposal. 

NHPP-0009-04(042)/ 109497301000       
Coahoma  County(ies) 

 

Revised 01/26/2016 



 MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
 
SECTION 904 - NOTICE TO BIDDERS NO. 5803 CODE: (SP) 
 
DATE: 04/12/2024 
 
SUBJECT: Contract Time 
 
PROJECT: NHPP-0009-04(042) / 109497301 – Coahoma County 
 
 
The completion of work to be performed by the Contractor for this project will not be a specified 
date but shall be when all allowable working days are assessed, or any extension thereto as 
provided in Subsection 108.06.  It is anticipated that the Notice of Award, will be issued no later 
than July 23, 2024 and the date for Notice to Proceed / Beginning of Contract Time will be August 
8, 2024. 
 
Should the Contractor request a Notice to Proceed earlier than August 8, 2024 and it is agreeable 
with the Department for an early Notice to Proceed, the requested date will become the new Notice 
to Proceed date.  Regardless of whether or not an early Notice to Proceed is granted, contract time 
will start at the original Notice to Proceed date. 
 
All requests for an early Notice to Proceed shall be sent to the Project Engineer who will forward 
it to the Contract Administration Division. 
 
156 Working Days have been allowed for the completion of work on this project. 
 
 



�������� 	
������ ������ ����
�
� ���
� �������
�������������
�������� !"#$%�&'( )*+,*-+.,//0'''&0'12'13456'&1&78'69:#;< �= >?#:@�$%�A��B6�$C :�9D?!E�F?E �9?G$H�29:#;< �.$@I�3B1I1+�J�3B1I194K�E%$L%�?@�M ; :?D�+#;�/:$N !"�.$I�.,//0'''&0'12'134�5�6'&1&78'6�#%)$?O$P?�)$H%"GI/:$>$@?D�2�O  "�3�0�64 Q��R���	
���-#D ''6' 1380+''6 6 =HPSD ��":#>@K�T:$H%;�U%�VH?: �M  "''3' B6W09''6 6 +;;#"#$%?D�)$%@":H!"#$%��#<%@�XY6'I''ZF#% ?:�M  "''8' B6&0+6''7 6K68B [ P>$:?:G�[:?\\#!��":#> K�)$%"#%H$H@�]O#" K�[G> �6�$:�3�[?> F#% ?:�M  "''1' B6&0+3''W 6K6(3 [ P>$:?:G�[:?\\#!��":#> K�)$%"#%H$H@�̂ DD$LK�[G> �6�$:�3�[?> _?!O''(' B6&0)B''6 8 = ;0)D ?:�= \D !"#C �,#<O�/ :\$:P?%! �=?#@ ;�-?:E :F#% ?:�M  "''B' B6&0M6''6 183 )$%!: " �- ;#?%�9?::# :K�/: !?@"F#% ?:�M  "''7' B6&0M3''6 183 = P$C �?%;�= @ "�)$%!: " �- ;#?%�9?::# :K�/: !?@"FHP>��HP''W' B3'0+''6 6 -$S#D#̀?"#$%F#% ?:�M  "''&' B3B0+''3 3'' Ba�[O :P$>D?@"#!�b$HSD �b:$>�[:?\\#!��":#> K��E#>�]O#" F#% ?:�M  "'6'' B3B0)''6 3'' Ba�[O :P$>D?@"#!�b$HSD �b:$>�_;< ��":#> K�)$%"#%H$H@�]O#" F#% ?:�M  "'66' B3B0M''3 3'' Ba�[O :P$>D?@"#!�b$HSD �b:$>�_;< ��":#> K�)$%"#%H$H@�̂ DD$LFHP>��HP'63' &'70B6W0+''6 6 -?#%" %?%! �$\�[:?\\#!c��d��	
����VH?: �̂?:;'68' &'701670+''6 W7' /$DGP :�) P %"��H:\?! ��G@" P/$H%;@'61' &'7013'0+''6 3K('' A%; :@ ?D#%<)HS#!�̂?:;'6(' 2�4&'70W'10*''6 B 9:#;< �b !E�*C :D?G�)$%!: " F#% ?:�M  "'6B' 2�4&'70W'W0+''3 B&W e$#%"�= >?#:F#% ?:�M  "'67' &'70W380+''6 81& /: \$:P ;�e$#%"�� ?DK�[G> �UF#% ?:�M  "'6W' &'70W3809''6 B&W �?L�)H"K�[G> �U�VH?: �M  "'6&' &'70W3109''1 88B M=/�]:?>K�A%#0;#: !"#$%?D_?!O'3'' &'70W310)''6 1 )?>�)D ?%#%<_?!O'36' &'70W310b''6 31 9 ?:#%<�= >D?! P %"@�VH?: �M  "'33' &'70W310//''8 &B' 9:#;< �= >?#:K�= P$C?D�$\�9:#;< �b !EF#% ?:�M  "'38' &'70W310//''W 1'' 9:#;< �= >?#:K�9:#;< �=?#D#%<�)D ?%#%<K�/ :�/D?%@F#% ?:�M  "'31' &'70W310//''W 1'' 9:#;< �= >?#:K�)D?@@�3��>:?G�\#%#@OK�/ :�/D?%@F#% ?:�M  "'3(' &'70W310//''W 678 9:#;< �= >?#:K�_%;L?DD�= >?#:K�/ :�/D?%@
2b?" �/:#%" ;�'75'&53142+;; %;HP�.$I�84





 D
A

T
E

B
R

ID
G

E
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
B

Y

R
e
m

o
v

e
d

 v
u

lc
a
n

iz
a
ti

o
n

 n
o

te
.

6
-
1
4
-
2
4

8
0
0
9

J
W

F

6
-
2
1
-
2
4

8
0
0
3

J
W

F
C

o
r
r
e
c
te

d
 p

o
ly

m
e
r
 c

e
m

e
n

t 
s
u

r
f
a
c
e
 s

y
s
te

m
 q

u
a
n

ti
ti

e
s
.

PLAN REVISIONSPROJECT NO.:

COUNTY:

FMS CON:

MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

PLAN SHEET

DETAILED BY:

DESIGNED BY:

CHECKED BY:

DATE:

301000 / 109497

NHPP-0009-04(042)

COAHOMA

JOSH FOSTER

JOSH FOSTER

JACOB FRIESS

2024-01-10

109497-301000 Repair Drawings.dgn 2:22:24 PM DATE

P
R

S
-
1

DEP. DIR OF STRUCTURES, ASST. STATE BRIDGE ENGINEER - MICAH DEW, P.E.

DIR OF STRUCTURES, STATE BRIDGE ENGINEER - SCOTT WESTERFIELD, P.E.

W
K

. 
N

O
.

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.

8
0

0
2

swesterfield
Standard Business



T
e
m

p
o
r
a
r
y
 P

r
e
c
a
s
t 

B
a
r
r
ie

r
 N

o
te

 l
o
c
a
te

d
 o

n
 t

h
is

 s
h
e
e
t.

T
h
e
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
to

r
 s

h
a
ll

 s
u
b
m

it
 b

a
r
r
ie

r
 a

n
c
h
o
r
 d

e
ta

il
s
 i

n
 a

c
c
o
r
d
a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e

B
A

R
R

IE
R

 A
N

C
H

O
R

 S
U

B
M

IT
T

A
L

:

b
o

th
 b

r
id

g
e
s
.

p
la

n
s
 a

lo
n
g
 w

it
h
 d

e
s
ig

n
 c

a
lc

u
la

ti
o
n
s
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h
 b

e
a
r
in

g
 r

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r

T
h
e
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
to

r
 s

h
a
ll

 s
u
b
m

it
 a

 c
o
m

p
le

te
 s

e
t 

o
f
 b

r
a
c
in

g
 a

n
d
 j

a
c
k
in

g
 a

r
r
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
t

JA
C

K
IN

G
 P

L
A

N
S

 S
U

B
M

IT
T

A
L

:

to
 b

e
 i

n
s
ta

ll
e
d
 a

t 
e
n
d
 b

e
n
ts

 n
o
. 
1
 &

 4
 f

o
r
 b

o
th

 b
r
id

g
e
s
.

T
h
e
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
to

r
 s

h
a
ll

 s
u
b
m

it
 s

h
o
p
 d

r
a
w

in
g
s
 f

o
r
 n

e
w

 b
e
a
r
in

g
 a

s
s
e
m

b
li

e
s

S
H

O
P

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

 S
U

B
M

IT
T

A
L

:

e
.

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 c
a
p

 d
im

e
n

s
io

n
s
.

d
.

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 b
e
a
r
in

g
 d

im
e
n

s
io

n
s
.

c
.

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 o

p
e
n
 j

o
in

t 
w

id
th

s
.

b
.

F
in

is
h
 g

r
a
d
e
s
 o

f
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 b

r
id

g
e
s
.

a
.

b
u
t 

is
 n

o
t 

li
m

it
e
d
 t

o
:

a
s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 w

o
r
k
 i

te
m

s
 d

e
s
c
r
ib

e
d
 i

n
 t

h
e
s
e
 p

la
n
s
. 
 T

h
is

 s
h
a
ll

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
,

b
y
 t

h
e
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
to

r
. 
T

h
e
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
to

r
 s

h
a
ll

 b
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r
 a

d
ju

s
ti

n
g
 t

h
e

F
IE

L
D

 V
E

R
IF

IC
A

T
IO

N
 S

U
B

M
IT

T
A

L
:

B
r
id

g
e
 E

n
g

in
e
e
r
.

s
h

a
ll

 b
e
g

in
 u

n
ti

l 
a
ll

 s
u

b
m

it
ta

ls
 h

a
v

e
 b

e
e
n

 a
u

th
o

r
iz

e
d

 b
y

 t
h

e
 D

ir
e
c
to

r
 o

f
 S

tr
u

c
tu

r
e
s
, 

S
ta

te
S

tr
u
c
tu

r
e
s
, 
S

ta
te

 B
r
id

g
e
 E

n
g
in

e
e
r
 t

h
r
o
u
g
h
 t

h
e
 P

r
o
je

c
t 

E
n
g
in

e
e
r
 f

o
r
 a

p
p
r
o
v
a
l.

  
N

o
 w

o
r
k

P
r
io

r
 t

o
 f

a
b
r
ic

a
ti

o
n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n
, 
th

e
 f

o
ll

o
w

in
g
 s

h
a
ll

 b
e
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 D

ir
e
c
to

r
 o

f

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 S

C
O

P
E

 O
F

 W
O

R
K

 I
T

E
M

S
 F

O
R

 B
R

ID
G

E
 S

IT
E

1
. 

R
e
p

a
ir

 e
n

d
w

a
ll

s
.

2
. 

R
e
p

la
c
e
 b

e
a
r
in

g
 a

s
s
e
m

b
li

e
s
 a

t 
e
n

d
 b

e
n

ts
.

3
. 

F
R

P
 w

r
a
p

 b
e
a
m

 e
n

d
s
 n

e
a
r
 i

n
t.

 b
e
n

ts
.

4
. 

I
n

s
ta

ll
 p

o
ly

m
e
r
 c

e
m

e
n

t 
s
u

r
f
a
c
e
 s

y
s
te

m
.

5
. 
J
o
in

t 
r
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
t 

e
n
d
 b

e
n
ts

.

7
. 

C
le

a
n

 c
a
p

s
.

L
im

it
s
 o

f 
W

o
rk

L
im

it
s
 o

f 
W

o
rk

E
L

E
V

A
T

IO
N

 O
F

 B
R

ID
G

E
 2

6
4

.4
A

E
L

E
V

A
T

IO
N

 O
F

 B
R

ID
G

E
 2

6
4

.4
B

B
ri

d
g
e
 2

6
4
.4

A
 o

n
 U

S
 6

1
 O

v
e
r 

B
la

c
k
 L

a
k
e
 B

a
y
o
u

B
ri

d
g

e
 2

6
4

.4
B

 o
n

 U
S

 6
1

 O
v

e
r 

B
la

c
k

 L
a
k

e
 B

a
y

o
u

1
. 

R
e
p

a
ir

 e
n

d
w

a
ll

s
.

2
. 

R
e
p

la
c
e
 b

e
a
r
in

g
 a

s
s
e
m

b
li

e
s
 a

t 
e
n

d
 b

e
n

ts
.

3
. 

R
e
p

a
ir

 d
e
c
k

 s
p

a
ll

in
g

.
4

. 
I
n

s
ta

ll
 p

o
ly

m
e
r
 c

e
m

e
n

t 
s
u

r
f
a
c
e
 s

y
s
te

m
.

5
. 
J
o
in

t 
r
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
t 

e
n
d
 b

e
n
ts

.
6
. 
F

il
l 

v
o
id

s
 u

n
d
e
r
 e

n
d
 b

e
n
t 

1
.

8
. 

C
le

a
n

 c
a
p

s
.

T
E

M
P

O
R

A
R

Y
 P

R
E

C
A

S
T

 B
A

R
R

IE
R

 N
O

T
E

:
T

e
m

p
o
r
a
r
y
 p

r
e
c
a
s
t 

b
a
r
r
ie

r
s
 s

h
a
ll

 b
e
 a

n
c
h
o
r
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 b

r
id

g
e
 d

e
c
k
 a

n
d
 a

p
p
r
o
a
c
h
 s

la
b
.

T
h

e
 C

o
n

tr
a
c
to

r
 s

h
a
ll

 s
u

b
m

it
 p

r
o

p
o

s
e
d

 a
n

c
h

o
r
 d

e
ta

il
s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 d

e
s
ig

n
 c

a
lc

u
la

ti
o

n
s

s
ta

m
p
e
d
 b

y
 a

 M
is

s
is

s
ip

p
i 

r
e
g
is

te
r
e
d
 P

r
o
f
e
s
s
io

n
a
l 

E
n
g
in

e
e
r
 p

r
io

r
 t

o
 b

e
g
in

n
in

g
 w

o
r
k

to
 b

e
 a

p
p
r
o
v
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 D

ir
e
c
to

r
 o

f
 S

tr
u
c
tu

r
e
s
, 
S

ta
te

 B
r
id

g
e
 E

n
g
in

e
e
r
.

w
it

h
 n

o
n
-
s
h
r
in

k
:

"
S

u
r
e
-
G

r
ip

 G
r
o
u
t"

 (
T

h
e
 D

a
y
to

n
 S

u
r
e
-
G

r
ip

 a
n
d
 S

h
o
r
e
 C

o
.)

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 O
F

 T
R

A
F

F
IC

 N
O

T
E

:

o
f
 R

o
a
d
 a

n
d
 B

r
id

g
e
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n
, 
2
0
1
7
 E

d
it

io
n
, 
th

e
 l

a
te

s
t 

e
d
it

io
n
 o

f
 t

h
e
 M

a
n
u
a
l

in
 t

h
e
s
e
 p

la
n

s
.

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 N

O
T

E
S

:

  
  
a
n
d
 s

h
a
ll

 b
e
 r

e
m

o
v
e
d
 f

r
o
m

 t
h
e
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n
 s

it
e
.

9
. 
A

ll
 m

a
te

r
ia

l 
r
e
m

o
v
e
d
 f

r
o
m

 t
h
e
 b

r
id

g
e
 s

h
a
ll

 b
e
c
o
m

e
 t

h
e
 p

r
o
p
e
r
ty

 o
f
 t

h
e
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
to

r
  
  
b
e
lo

w
.

8
. 

C
a
r
e
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 t

a
k

e
n

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

r
e
 t

h
a
t 

n
o

 d
e
b

r
is

 f
a
ll

s
 i

n
to

 t
h

e
 h

y
d

r
a
u

li
c
 c

r
o

s
s
in

g
  
  
a
t 

n
o
 a

d
d
it

io
n
a
l 

c
o
s
t 

to
 t

h
e
 S

ta
te

.
  
  
p
r
o
je

c
t 

s
h
a
ll

 b
e
 r

e
p
a
ir

e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 s

a
ti

s
f
a
c
ti

o
n
 o

f
 t

h
e
 E

n
g
in

e
e
r
 b

y
 t

h
e
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
to

r
 

7
. 
A

n
y
 d

a
m

a
g
e
 t

h
a
t 

o
c
c
u
r
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 s

tr
u
c
tu

r
e
 d

u
r
in

g
 t

h
e
 d

u
r
a
ti

o
n
 o

f
 t

h
is

 
  
  
p
r
ic

e
s
 a

n
d
 p

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r
 b

id
 i

te
m

s
.

  
  

p
a
id

 f
o

r
 d

ir
e
c
tl

y
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
p

e
n

s
a
ti

o
n

 t
h

e
r
e
f
o

r
 w

il
l 

b
e
 i

n
c
lu

d
e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
6

. 
W

o
r
k

 f
o

r
 w

h
ic

h
 n

o
 p

a
y

 i
te

m
 i

s
 p

r
o

v
id

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

la
n

s
 w

il
l 

n
o

t 
b

e

  
  
s
tr

u
c
tu

r
e
. 
T

h
e
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
to

r
 s

h
a
ll

 b
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r
 a

d
ju

s
ti

n
g
 t

h
e
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 o
f
 t

h
e
 r

e
p
a
ir

5
. 
A

ll
 d

e
ta

il
s
 a

r
e
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 d

im
e
n
s
io

n
s
 s

h
o
w

n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 o

r
ig

in
a
l 

p
la

n
s
 f

o
r
 t

h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 

4
. 
P

r
io

r
 t

o
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n
, 
a
ll

 d
im

e
n
s
io

n
s
 o

f
 t

h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 s

tr
u
c
tu

r
e
 

  
  
p
r
o
v
id

e
d
 s

u
c
h
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 w

il
l 

n
o
t 

b
e
 c

a
u
s
e
 f

o
r
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

p
r
ic

e
 a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n
t.

  
  

a
u

th
o

r
iz

e
d

 b
y

 t
h

e
 D

ir
e
c
to

r
 o

f
 S

tr
u

c
tu

r
e
s
, 

S
ta

te
 B

r
id

g
e
 E

n
g

in
e
e
r

3
. 
M

in
o
r
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 i

n
 d

e
ta

il
 o

f
 d

e
s
ig

n
 o

r
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n
 p

r
o
c
e
d
u
r
e
 m

a
y
 b

e
  
  
w

il
l 

n
o
t 

b
e
 c

a
u
s
e
 f

o
r
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

p
r
ic

e
 a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n
t.

  
  

D
ir

e
c
to

r
 o

f
 S

tr
u

c
tu

r
e
s
, 

S
ta

te
 B

r
id

g
e
 E

n
g

in
e
e
r
 p

r
o

v
id

e
d

 s
u

c
h

 c
h

a
n

g
e
s

2
. 
N

o
 c

h
a
n
g
e
 o

f
 p

la
n
s
 w

il
l 

b
e
 p

e
r
m

it
te

d
 e

x
c
e
p
t 

b
y
 t

h
e
 a

p
p
r
o
v
a
l 

o
f
 t

h
e
 

  
  

B
r
id

g
e
 C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

, 
2

0
1

7
.

D
IS

T
U

R
B

A
N

C
E

 N
O

T
E

:
A

n
y

 s
u

r
r
o

u
n

d
in

g
 a

r
e
a
 t

h
a
t 

is
 d

is
tu

r
b

e
d

 i
n

 o
r
d

e
r
 t

o
 a

c
c
o

m
p

li
s
h

 t
h

e
 w

o
r
k

 d
e
s
c
r
ib

e
d

 h
e
r
e
in

s
h

a
ll

 b
e
 r

e
s
to

r
e
d

 t
o

 i
ts

 o
r
ig

in
a
l 

c
o

n
d

it
io

n
. 

T
h

e
r
e
 w

il
l 

b
e
 n

o
 s

e
p

a
r
a
te

 p
a
y

m
e
n

t 
f
o

r
 t

h
is

 w
o

r
k

.

U
N

D
E

R
S

E
A

L
IN

G
 N

O
T

E
S

:

  
  

c
o

m
p

o
u

n
d

 m
a
te

r
ia

l 
m

e
e
ti

n
g

 t
h

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 p
r
o

p
e
r
ti

e
s
 i

n
 t

h
e
 t

a
b

le
 s

h
o

w
n

 b
e
lo

w
.

2
. 
P

r
io

r
 t

o
 i

n
je

c
ti

o
n
, 
th

e
 s

it
e
 s

h
a
ll

 b
e
 p

r
e
p
a
r
e
d
 a

c
c
o
r
d
in

g
 t

o
 M

a
n
u
f
a
c
tu

r
e
r
's

 r
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti

o
n
s
.

  
  

U
r
e
th

a
n

e
 c

o
m

p
o

u
n

d
 s

h
a
ll

 b
e
 i

n
s
ta

ll
e
d

 i
n

 s
tr

ic
t 

a
c
c
o

r
d

a
n

c
e
 w

it
h

 M
a
n

u
f
a
c
tu

r
e
r
's

 i
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

s
.

  
  

c
o

m
p

o
u

n
d

 s
h

a
ll

 b
e
 i

n
c
lu

d
e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

r
ic

e
 f

o
r
 U

n
d

e
r
s
e
a
li

n
g

.
4
. 
T

h
e
 a

c
c
e
p
te

d
 q

u
a
n
ti

ti
e
s
 w

il
l 

b
e
 p

a
id

 f
o
r
 p

e
r
 p

o
u
n
d
 o

f
 u

r
e
th

a
n
e
 c

o
m

p
o
u
n
d
 m

a
te

r
ia

l 
a
s

  
  
r
e
p
o
r
te

d
 o

n
 p

a
c
k
a
g
in

g
.

S
P

E
C

IA
L

 P
R

O
V

IS
IO

N
S

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
:

9
0

7
-
4

1
7

: 
P

o
ly

m
e
r
 C

e
m

e
n

t 
S

u
r
f
a
c
e
 S

y
s
te

m
9
0
7
-
4
2
0
: 

U
n
d
e
r
s
e
a
li

n
g

9
0
7
-
8
0
4
: 

B
r
id

g
e
 D

e
c
k
 O

v
e
r
la

y
9
0
7
-
8
0
8
: 

J
o
in

t 
R

e
p
a
ir

9
0

7
-
8

2
3

: 
P

r
e
f
o

r
m

e
d

 J
o

in
t 

S
e
a
l

9
0
7
-
8
2
4
: 

R
o
u
ti

n
e
 B

r
id

g
e
 R

e
p
a
ir

C
A

P
 C

L
E

A
N

IN
G

 N
O

T
E

:
C

a
p
 C

le
a
n
in

g
 s

h
a
ll

 b
e
 d

o
n
e
 i

n
 a

c
c
o
r
d
a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 S

p
e
c
ia

l 
P

r
o
v
is

io
n
 S

u
b
s
e
c
ti

o
n
 9

0
7
-
8
2
4
.0

3
.3

.
O

n
ly

 c
a
p

s
 a

t 
o

p
e
n

 j
o

in
ts

 s
h

a
ll

 b
e
 c

le
a
n

e
d

. 
T

h
is

 i
te

m
 o

f
 w

o
r
k

 s
h

a
ll

 b
e
 p

a
id

 f
o

r
 u

n
d

e
r
 P

a
y

I
te

m
 N

o
. 
9
0
7
-
8
2
4
-
C

0
0
1
, 
C

a
p
 C

le
a
n
in

g
.

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

 S
U

B
M

IT
T

A
L

S

E
S

T
IM

A
T

E
D

 B
R

ID
G

E
 Q

U
A

N
T

IT
IE

S

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
P

A
Y

 I
T

E
M

 C
O

D
E

U
N

IT

9
0

7
-
8

0
8

-
A

0
0

2
J
o
in

t 
R

e
p
a
ir

P
r
e
f
o
r
m

e
d
 J

o
in

t 
S

e
a
l,

 T
y
p
e
 I

S
a
w

 C
u

t,
 T

y
p

e
 I

L
F

B
R

ID
G

E
 2

6
4
.4

A
B

R
ID

G
E

 2
6
4
.4

B

9
0

7
-
8

2
3

-
A

0
0

1

9
0

7
-
8

2
3

-
B

0
0

1

L
F

L
F

C
a
p
 C

le
a
n
in

g
9
0
7
-
8
2
4
-
C

0
0
1

E
A

C
H

B
e
a
r
in

g
 R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t

9
0

7
-
8

2
4

-
D

0
0

1
E

A
C

H

P
o
ly

m
e
r
 C

e
m

e
n
t 

S
u
r
f
a
c
e
 S

y
s
te

m
9

0
7

-
4

1
7

-
A

0
0

1
S

Y

B
ri

d
g

e
 R

e
p

a
ir

, 
B

ri
d

g
e
 R

a
il

in
g

 C
le

a
n

in
g

, 
P

e
r 

P
la

n
s

9
0
7
-
8
2
4
-
P

P
0
0
8

L
F

F
R

P
 W

ra
p
, 
U

n
i-

D
ir

e
c
ti

o
n
a
l

9
0

7
-
8

2
4

-
B

0
0

4
S

F

9
0

7
-
4

2
0

-
A

0
0

1
U

n
d
e
r
s
e
a
li

n
g

L
B

S

B
r
id

g
e
 D

e
c
k
 O

v
e
r
la

y
 C

o
n
c
r
e
te

9
0
7
-
8
0
4
-
O

0
0
1

C
Y

IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 P

L
A

N
S

:

A
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

a
s
-
b

u
il

t 
in

f
o

r
m

a
ti

o
n

 p
la

n
s
 a

r
e

a
v
a
il

a
b
le

 a
t 

th
e
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
to

r
's

 r
e
q
u
e
s
t 

&
c
a
n

 b
e
 p

r
o

v
id

e
d

 b
y

 B
r
id

g
e
 D

iv
is

io
n

.

B
ri

d
g

e
 R

e
p

a
ir

, 
R

e
m

o
v

a
l 

o
f 

B
ri

d
g

e
 D

e
c
k

9
0
7
-
8
2
4
-
P

P
0
0
3

S
F

3
3

6

9
6

0

6

2
0

0

1
2

1
2

2
2

3
3

6
3

6
2

3
3

6
3

6
2

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 T
O

T
A

L

6

3
3

6

4 2
4

4
0

0

6
9

8

6
9

8

4
2

5
4

4
5

8
7

0

1
6

8
1

8
1

3
4

9

2
5
0
0

2
5
0
0

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 U

R
E

T
H

A
N

E
 C

O
M

P
O

U
N

D
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

IE
S

M
IN

. 
R

E
Q

U
IR

E
M

E
N

T
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
A

S
T

M
 T

E
S

T
 M

E
T

H
O

D

D
e
n
s
it

y

T
e
n

s
il

e
 S

tr
e
n

g
th

C
o
m

p
r
e
s
s
iv

e
 S

tr
e
n
g
th

4
.0

 p
c
f

1
0
0
 p

s
i

9
0

 p
s
i

D
 1

6
2

2

D
 1

6
2
2

D
 1

6
2

1

9
6

0

B
r
id

g
e
 R

e
p
a
ir

, 
E

n
d
w

a
ll

 R
e
p
a
ir

, 
P

e
r
 P

la
n
s

9
0
7
-
8
2
4
-
P

P
0
0
8

L
F

8
3

9
0

1
7

3

B
r
id

g
e
 R

e
p

a
ir

, 
C

la
s
s
 2

 S
p

r
a
y

 F
in

is
h

, 
P

e
r
 P

la
n

s
9
0
7
-
8
2
4
-
P

P
0
0
8

L
F

2
0

0
4

0
0

2
0

0

2
0

0

R
A

IL
IN

G
 C

L
E

A
N

IN
G

 N
O

T
E

:
R

a
il

in
g

 C
le

a
n

in
g

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

e
r
f
o

r
m

e
d

 b
y

 p
r
e
s
s
u

r
e
 w

a
s
h

in
g

 t
h

e
 r

a
il

in
g

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 s

a
ti

s
f
a
c
ti

o
n

o
f
 t

h
e
 P

r
o

je
c
t 

E
n

g
in

e
e
r
. 

T
h

e
 p

r
e
s
s
u

r
e
 w

a
s
h

e
r
 s

h
a
ll

 b
e
 a

b
le

 t
o

 m
a
in

ta
in

 3
,5

0
0

 p
s
i 

o
f
 p

r
e
s
s
u

r
e
.

C
la

s
s
 2

 S
p
r
a
y
 F

in
is

h
 s

h
a
ll

 b
e
 a

p
p
li

e
d
 t

o
 r

a
il

in
g
 a

f
te

r
 c

le
a
n
in

g
. 
S

e
e
 s

h
e
e
t 

n
o
. 
8
0
0
4
 f

o
r
 E

le
v
a
ti

o
n

v
ie

w
 o

f
 C

la
s
s
 2

 S
p

r
a
y

 F
in

is
h

.

1

& ESTIMATED QUANTITIES

SCOPE OF WORK, GENERAL NOTES
PROJECT NO.:

COUNTY:

FMS CON:

MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

PLAN SHEET

DETAILED BY:

DESIGNED BY:

CHECKED BY:

DATE:

301000 / 109497

NHPP-0009-04(042)

COAHOMA

JOSH FOSTER

JOSH FOSTER

JACOB FRIESS

2024-01-10

109497-301000 Repair Drawings.dgn 2:22:46 PM DATE

1
 O

F
 7

DEP. DIR OF STRUCTURES, ASST. STATE BRIDGE ENGINEER - MICAH DEW, P.E.

DIR OF STRUCTURES, STATE BRIDGE ENGINEER - SCOTT WESTERFIELD, P.E.

W
K

. 
N

O
.

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.

8
0

0
3

swesterfield
Standard Business



B
e
a
m

 E
n

d
ï
»
¿
î
„
„

ï»
¿
î„

„
 E

x
is

ti
n

g
 B

e

T
o
p
 o

f 
C

a
p

to
 b

e
 r

e
m

o
v
e
d

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 b

e
a
r
in

g
 a

s
s
e
m

b
ly

"
21

8

(
T

o
 r

e
m

a
in

 i
n

 p
la

c
e
)

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 b

e
v
e
le

d
 a

n
c
h
o
r
 p

la
te

"
 b

e
lo

w
 t

h
e
 t

o
p
 o

f
 c

a
p
 a

n
d

41G
r
in

d
 d

o
w

n
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 a

n
c
h

o
r
 b

o
lt

s

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 B
E

A
R

IN
G

 A
S

S
E

M
B

L
Y

 D
E

T
A

IL

ï»
¿
î„

„
 R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

B
e

"
21

8

T
o
p
 o

f 
C

a
p

B
e
a
m

 E
n

d

2
"
x
8
"
x
1
'-

4
"
 L

a
m

in
a
te

d
 P

a
d

B
e
v

e
le

d
 A

n
c
h

o
r
 P

la
te

"
x
1
'-

0
"
x
1
'-

6
"

43
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

ï
»

¿
î
„
„

R
E

P
L

A
C

E
M

E
N

T
 B

E
A

R
IN

G
 D

E
T

A
IL

"
1

63
"

81

"
81

8
"

1
'-

4
"

4"

8"

4"

8
"

ï
»

¿
î
„
„

ï»
¿
î„

„
 B

e

la
y
e
r
 (

ty
p
.)

"
 E

la
s
to

m
e
r
 c

o
v
e
r

83

"8
1

(typ.)

S
e
e
 D

e
ta

il
 "

A
"

8
"
 o

r
 1

'-
4
"

" 16
1

2 (
2
 l

a
y
e
r
s
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
d
)

"
 I

n
te

r
n

a
l 

e
la

s
to

m
e
r
 l

a
y

e
r
 (

ty
p

.)
21

1 4
"
 E

la
s
to

m
e
r

c
o
v
e
r
 (

ty
p
.)

P
L

A
N

E
L

E
V

A
T

IO
N

D
E

T
A

IL
 "

A
"

L
A

M
IN

A
T

E
D

 P
A

D
 D

E
T

A
IL

S

M
a
rk

T
h
ic

k
n
e
s
s

C
o
u
n
t

T
h
ic

k
n
e
s
s

C
o
m

p
r
e
s
s
e
d

L
P

1
2

4
2
"

"
1
61

2

L
A

M
IN

A
T

E
D

 P
A

D
 D

IM
E

N
S

IO
N

S

N
O

T
E

:

B
e
a
r
in

g
s
 s

h
a
ll

 b
e
 r

e
p
la

c
e
d
 i

n
 a

c
c
o
r
d
a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 S

p
e
c
ia

l 
P

r
o
v
is

io
n

S
u

b
s
e
c
ti

o
n

 9
0

7
-
8

2
4

.0
3

.4
. 

P
a
y

m
e
n

t 
f
o

r
 t

h
is

 w
o

r
k

 s
h

a
ll

 b
e
 m

a
d

e
u

n
d

e
r
 P

a
y

 I
te

m
 N

o
. 

9
0

7
-
8

2
4

-
D

0
0

1
, 

B
e
a
r
in

g
 R

e
p

la
c
e
m

e
n

t.

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 B

e
a
ri

n
g
 A

s
s
e
m

b
ly

 a
t 

B
e
n
ts

 N
o
. 
1
L

/1
R

 &
 4

L
/4

R

N
e
w

 L
a
m

in
a
te

d
 P

a
d
 a

t 
B

e
n
ts

 N
o
. 

1
L

/1
R

 &
 4

L
/4

R

N
O

T
E

:

s
h

e
a
r
 m

o
d

u
lu

s
 a

t 
7

3
°
F

 o
f
 0

.1
3

0
 k

s
i.

s
h
e
a
r
 m

o
d
u
lu

s
 a

t 
7
3
°
 F

 o
f
 0

.0
9
5
 k

s
i 

a
n
d
 a

 m
a
x
im

u
m

s
h

a
ll

 h
a
v

e
 a

 h
a
r
d

n
e
s
s
 o

f
 5

0
 d

u
r
o

m
e
te

r
 w

it
h

 a
 m

in
im

u
m

T
e
s
ti

n
g
 a

c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 p
r
o
c
e
d
u
r
e
 s

h
a
ll

 b
e
 i

n
 a

c
c
o
r
d
a
n
c
e

E
n
d
w

a
llï»

¿
î„

„
 B

e

ï
»

¿
î
„
„

1
5
°
0
0
'0
0
"

P
L

A
N

 V
IE

W

S
h

o
w

in
g

 o
r
ie

n
ta

ti
o

n
 f

o
r
 b

r
id

g
e
 2

6
4

.4
A

P
L

A
N

 V
IE

W

S
h
o
w

in
g
 o

r
ie

n
ta

ti
o
n
 f

o
r
 b

r
id

g
e
 2

6
4
.4

B

ï»
¿
î„

„
 B

e

ï
»
¿
î
„
„

2
0
°
0
0
'0
0
"

E
n
d
w

a
ll

1

BEARING REPLACEMENT DETAILS

BRIDGES 264.4A & 264.4B
PROJECT NO.:

COUNTY:

FMS CON:

MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

PLAN SHEET

DETAILED BY:

DESIGNED BY:

CHECKED BY:

DATE:

301000 / 109497

NHPP-0009-04(042)

COAHOMA

JOSH FOSTER

JOSH FOSTER

JACOB FRIESS

2024-01-10

109497-301000 Repair Drawings.dgn 3:29:59 PM DATE

7
 O

F
 7

DEP. DIR OF STRUCTURES, ASST. STATE BRIDGE ENGINEER - MICAH DEW, P.E.

DIR OF STRUCTURES, STATE BRIDGE ENGINEER - SCOTT WESTERFIELD, P.E.

s
te

e
l 

p
la

te
s

3
 ~

 1
2

 g
a
u

g
e

" 16
3

10 " 16
13

1'-3 9" 1"

" 16
13

10 " 16
3

1'-3 9" 1"

W
K

. 
N

O
.

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
.

8
0

0
9

swesterfield
Standard Business


